S STATE OF IOWA
2 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

=
| g STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION

MEMORANDUM

TO: lowa Professional and Volunteer Fire Chiefs
FROM: Dan Wood, State Fire Marshalvw)
DATE: April 11, 2023

SUBJ: Burn Ban Requests

Current weather has lowa at a higher than average risk for fires. | would like to
remind you that our Division will post information regarding any burn ban
implemented in your area on our Statewide Open Burning Bans website.

To request we post this information, please complete the burn ban request form
available for download at https://dps.iowa.gov/divisions/state-fire-marshal/burn-
bans and email it to sfmburnbans@dps.state.ia.us

Additional information and frequently asked questions are also posted on our
website. Questions may be directed to the State Fire Marshal Division by email or
by calling (515) 725-6145, option 0.

STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION e 215 EAST 7TH STREET e DES MOINES, IOWA 50319-0047
e 515-725-6145

Integrity, Fairness, Respect, Honesty, Courage, Compassion, Service
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